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January 22, 2025 

Ms. Agneth Camille Dela Cruz 
Buildzoom.com 
548 Market Street, Suite 14554 
San Francisco, California 94104 

Dear Ms. Cruz: 

Re: January 20, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your January 20, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on January 21, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"I'm writing 011 behalf of Buildzoom to request for a report of all building permits processed by your department 
from Dec 3, 2024 to present" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Building Permits Issued Since December 3, 2024. (2 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Williamsen 
om of Information Officer 

ge of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FOIA@Buildzoom <foia@buildzoom.com> 
Monday, January 20, 2025 11 :17 AM 
FOIA Request 
Request: Building Permit Records 
2016_FOIA_Request_201609221553399871.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

To whom it may concern, 

I'm writing on behalf of Buildzoom to request for a report of all building permits processed by your 
department from Dec 3, 2024 to present. 

Attached to this email you will find the completed form on your site with details on the types of permits 
we need, as well as the minimum associated information required to fulfill this request. Any additional 
information you store alongside your building permits is greatly appreciated. 

Please note: 
The preferred file type is Searchable PDF, the same format you provided in our previous request. 

We greatly appreciate your help and thank you in advance for your assistance! 

Regards, 
Agneth Camille Dela Cruz 

BuildZoom 
A better way to remodel 
548 Market St. Suite 14554 
San Francisco, CA, 94104 
w~_ulldz.oom.e_om 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
DEMO SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE STAFF REVIEW 635 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/03/2024 
SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 1110 WEST ITASCA STREET BENSENVILLE 12/03/2024 
CLEAN OUT ACTIVE 202 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 12/04/2024 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/04/2024 
REMOVE FLAGSTONE, LANDING AND REPLACE WITH CONCRETE ACTIVE 699 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/05/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE 1285 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 12/05/2024 
ALTERATION TO ADD COLD STORAGE ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/05/2024 
RE-ROOF FINALED 231 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/06/2024 
SEWER REPAIR & CLEANOUT ACTIVE 401 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 12/09/2024 
R/R RTU ACTIVE 796 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/09/2024 
R/R REAR STAIRS FINALED 211 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/09/2024 
NEW PRESSURE ADJUSTING STATION BUILDING STAFF REVIEW 160 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/10/2024 
SEWER REPAIR & CLEANOUT ACTIVE 267 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 12/10/2024 
SOLAR SYSTEM ROOFTOP INSTALL STAFF REVIEW 556 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/11/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 245 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 12/12/2024 
R/R ROOF & GUTTERS ACTIVE 413 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 12/12/2024 
FIRE ALARM INSTALLATION ACTIVE 133 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/12/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 591 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 951 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
PALLET RACKING ACTIVE 350 NORTH YORK ROAD B BENSENVILLE 12/13/2024 
SIGN STAFF REVIEW 211 BEELINE DRIVE 1 BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
R/R BACKFLOW ACTIVE 475 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION ACTIVE 301 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
R/R SUMP PUMP LINE ACTIVE 849 WEST PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
RE-ROOF OVER CARPORT FINALED 256 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
PATIO R/R DECK ACTIVE 941 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE 12/16/2024 
SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL ACTIVE 205 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 12/17/2024 
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ACTIVE 4 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 12/17/2024 
STORAGE RACKING ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/17/2024 
DETACHED GARAGE ACTIVE 713 WEST PARKSIDE LANE BENSENVILLE 12/17/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 917 SOUTH RIVER FOREST COURT BENSENVILLE 12/18/2024 
FIRE PROTECTION BACKFLOW REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 684 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/20/2024 
SOLAR PANEL SYSTEM ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/23/2024 
R/R FURNACE AND A/C FINALED 422 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 12/23/2024 
INTERIOR REHAB ACTIVE 859 JOHN 12/30/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 942 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 12/30/2024 
RPZ ACTIVE 106 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 12/30/2024 
FREESTANDING DECK STAFF REVIEW 205 SOUTH M INER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 227 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 
INSTALL SPLIT HEATING AND COOLING ACTIVE 813 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 
ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 263 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 
NEW WATER LINE ACTIVE 406 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/02/2025 
REPLACING BACKFLOW DEVICE ACTIVE 121 FOSTER AVENUE 01/02/2025 
VOICE & DATA ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/03/2025 
SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 247 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 
DEMO ACTIVE 859 JOHN 01/06/2025 
ADDING SECOND BEDROOM ACTIVE 218 WEST SONNY LANE 2A BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 
LOW VOLTAGE BURGGLAR ALARM ACTIVE 651 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/06/2025 
ADDITION TO FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 715 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
REMODELING ACTIVE 859JOHN 01/08/2025 
GARBAGE FENCE ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 101 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 691 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/08/2025 
FIRE ALARM UPGRADES STAFF REVIEW 290 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/09/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 410 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/09/2025 
STORAGE RACKING ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 
HYDRAULIC ELEVATOR ACTIVE 1000 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 



SIGNS ACTIVE 130 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/10/2025 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 180 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE Ol/13/202S 

SIGN STAFF REVIEW 465 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

REMOVE BACKFLOW PREVENTION SYSTEM ACTIVE 505 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

SIGN 'STAFF REVIEW 229 WEST GRANO AVENUE F BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/13/2025 

ADDITION TO EXISTING FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 856 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 6 BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

PLUMBING UPDATES ACTIVE 810 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/14/2025 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 115 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/15/2025 

ALTERATION ACTIVE 490 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/15/2025 

SUBDIVISION ACTIVE 224 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 01/17/2025 

SIGN STAFF REVIEW 451 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 01/17/2025 

WALL SIGN ACTIVE 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

INTRIOR ALTERATION ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

FIRE ALARM INSTALL STAFF REVIEW 777 EAST GRANO AVENUE BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1008 ARGYLE STREET 01/21/2025 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1006 ARGYLE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/ 2025 

EV CHARGING STATIONS ACTIVE 12 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

EV CHARGING STATIONS ACTIVE 717 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

BATHROOM REMODEL ACTIVE 180 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 01/21/2025 

RE-ROOF, HOUSE & SHED ACTIVE 1115 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 01/22/2025 


